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CRoth

From: PBorne

Sent:  Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:36 AM

To: CRoth

Cc: BSmith; JGonzalez; RCollins; AFreeman
Subject: RE: Paul Murphy - WWL TV - Cell- I

Thanks

Patricia Borne, PIO

Jefferson Parish Public Information Office
Office - 504-736-6410

Fax - 504-736-6413

Email - pborne@jeffparish.net

From: CRoth

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:36 AM

To: PBorne

Cc: BSmith; JGonzalez; RCollins; AFreeman

Subject: RE: Paul Murphy - WWL TV - Cell- | I

We just conﬂrm,ed'f’f:éb a.m. foday'with Paul Murphy and Mr. Theriot here

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

E] Right EI Right-click here to
here Aeisimlommnd walatiicnns Ta
to "Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
down [improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: CRoth

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:26 AM

To: PBorne

Cc: BSmith; JGonzalez; RCollins

Subject: RE: Paul Murphy - WWL TV - Cell- ||

will advise as soon as | can get in there --
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Cindy Roth

Parish President’s Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

& ]

"Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: PBorne

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:21 AM
To: CRoth

Cc: BSmith; JGonzalez; RCollins

Subject: Paul Murphy - WwL TV - Cel | | | ]I

Cindy, Paul Murphy would like to do an on-camera interview with Mr. Theriot regarding how Jefferson Parish has
changed since he became Parish President. Also, he will be interviewing some Council members for this story.
Please let me know if he is available for this interview. Thanks.

HE WOULD LIKE TO DO THE INTERVIEW BEFORE LUNCH TODAY, IF POSSIBLE. He is trying to get these
interviews this morning so that he can air the story tonight. The topics of this interview is basically an overview
of the changes made by Mr. Theriot. It appears that this story will highlight Jefferson Parish in a positive way.

Here are some topics he suggested for the interview:
e How is Jefferson Parish changing?
¢  Whois no longer working for the parish?
e  What is Mr. Theriot’s plans for the new auditors?
e Mr. Theriot plans for more transparency in parish government

Patricia Borne, PIO

Jefferson Parish Public Information Office
Office - 504-736-6410

Fax - 504-736-6413

Email - pborne@jeffparish.net
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